Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 8:14 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-7683869-4344219

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Beth Schroeder

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Iltems in order 1

Total $307.43

Approved items

] % Spectronics CM-10A Viewing Cabinet for 4/6W E-Series UV Lamps
' $307.43 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



4/1/24, 1:04 PM

Industrial & Scientific

Spectronics CM-10A Viewing Cabinet for 4/6W E-Series UV Lamps: Amazon.com: Industrial & Scientific

2ring 10 Auburn 467086

[{sl w24

Janitorial & Facilities

Safety Supplies

Industrial & Scientific v+ Search Amazon

Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Industrial & Scientific » Lab & Scientific Products » Lab Instruments & Equipment » Light Sources

-
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Frequently bought together

This item: Spectronics CM-10A
Viewing Cabinet for 4/6W E-

Roll over image to zoom in

Spectronics EA-160 Handheld UV
Lamp 365nm, 1 x 6W BLB Tube

CM-10A Viewing Cabinet for 4/6W E-
Series UV Lamps

Brand: Spectronics
Search this page

11% $307%

List Price: £54428 &

Brand Spectronics

Product 9.02"D x 12.01"W x 6.5"H
Dimensions

Special Feature Portable

Mounting Type Floor Mount

Included
Components

Shelves

E Style A Shape
&= Country ao Rectangular

About this item

* Portable fluorescence analysis cabinet for research applications

e Works with Spectroline 4W, 5W, and 6W E-series ultraviolet lamps
{sold separately)

e Measures 6.5 x 12 x 9 inches/16.5 x 30.5 x 22.9cm (H x W x D)

e Country of origin: United States

Report an issue with this product or seller

Sponsored

Total price: $518.98
Add both to Cart

One of these items ships sooner than the
other.
Show details

Material Handling

Series UV Lamps 120V
53074 2115

Brand in this category on Amazon

NIX

Color Sensor

Identify any color. Anywhere. Anytime.

Shop Nix Sensor »

Educational Supplies

330743

FREE delivery Tuesday, May 14,
Details
Delivering to Aubum 46706 -
Update location
Usually ships within4to 5
weeks

Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from Thomas Scientific

Sold by Thomas Scientific

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

Add a Protection Plan:
] 2 Year Furniture Protection
Plan for $49.99

: Add to List

Spensared

https://www.amazon.com/Spectronics-CM-10A-Viewing-Cabinet-Lamps/dp/B00Q2PQEFM/ref=asc_df_BO0Q2PQEFM/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0...
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